CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel: 914-421-1200 E-Mail: maill@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

BY E-MAIL
April 27,2018
TO: New York State Assembly

Robin Marilla, Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: SUPPLEMENTAL FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST:
Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation — & its chair,
Assemblywoman Shelley Mayer

By way of supplement to my March 23, 2018 FOIL/records request — to which you responded on
March 30, 2018 —kindly furnish all agendas and records of meetings of the Assembly Committee on
Oversight, Analysis and Investigation from March 23, 2018 to April 30, 2018 — the date on which its
chair, Assemblywoman Shelley Mayer, is being sworn-in to the Senate.

Additionally, please furnish records reflecting any “lulu” payments made or to be made to
Assemblywoman Mayer to compensate her for her additional responsibilities as chair of the
Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation, pursuant to Legislative Law §5-a.

Thank you.
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